NIH

People you knaw,
caring for people you love

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday, October 18, 2006

Canference Room, Hospice of the
Owens Valley




1.5

6.

NORTHETI

In the (

Call to Order (at 5:30
Complaints brought a
Opportunity for meml
Approval of minutes (¢
Financial and Statistid

Administrator’s Repo,

A. Building Update
- Drainage / Acce

B. Medical Staff Don
Committee

C. Regional Service P

D. Ground Breaking

DRAFT AGENDA

RN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

October 18, 2006 at 5:30 P.M.

Conference Room of the Hospice of the Owens Valley

P.M.).

gainst an employee (closed session Sept. 20, 2006).

bers of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.
pf the September 20, 2006 regular meeting.

al Reports for the month of August 2006 — J. Halfen.

rt — John Halfen.

5S E. Flu Shot Clinic / Drive-by

ation to Sunshine F. Audited Financial Statements, June 2006

and 2005 (action item)
lanning meeting report  G. Trustee Subscription Renewal (action item)

H. Everest Challenge Donation, Dr. Tom Reid

Chief of Staff Report + Taema Weiss, M.D.

A. Action items:

1. Policy and Progedure approval, “Informed Consent Required for Pregnant Patients Before
Radiologic Prqgcedures”

2. Advancement of urologist Tomi Bortolazzo, M.D. to Active Staff with privileges as
previously gramted

3. Advancement of orthopaedic surgeon Mark Robinson, M.D. to Active Staff with privileges
as previously granted

4. Appointment of Sierra Park Orthopaedic Clinic fellow Alexander Denes, M.D. to the
Northern Inyo Hospital Provisional Consulting Medical Staff with requested privileges
related to his orthopaedic fellowship

5. Acceptance of |etters of resignation from Staff radiologist John Montin, M.D. and Staff

urologist Danig

B. Information items;

1 Eventov, M.D.




Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Boar

1. Christmas

'd of Directors Meeting, October 18, 2006

party donation

2. Floor bed prioritization

7. 0Old Business
A. Critical Access std
B. Employee Satisfad
C. NIH Performance

D. Communications f
New Business
A. GE Centricity soft

B. Quadramed Temptd

C. Wage Adjustment

D. Compensation for

E. Munivest Banking

9. Reports from Board M
10. Opportunity for memt

items of interest.

11. Adjournment to closg
A. Hear reports o

Staff Executiv
Government (

B. Confer with le
Northern Inyo

Section 54956

12. Return to open sessio}
13. Opportunity for Mem

14. Adjournment

tus update
tion Survey (follow-up)
Improvement Plan (action item)

ower lease (action item)

ware purchase, RHC Electronic Health Record (action item)
s One Scheduling (action item)

for grades 1-7 (action item)

Chiefs of Service (action item)

Corporate Resolution (action item)

Tembers on Items of Interest

vers of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any

d session to:

n the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
e Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and

ode Section 54962).

gal counsel regarding claim filed by Jeffrey L. Montgomery against

County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code
.9()).

n, and report of any action taken in closed session

bers of the Public to Address the Board of Directors on Items of Interest.

10/11/2006, 3:31 PM




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 20, 2006
Regular Meeting Page 1 of 5
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by Peter Watercott,

PRESENT

ALSO PRESENT

ABSENT

ALSO PRESENT FOR
RELEVANT PORTION(S

PUBLIC COMMENTS
ON AGENDA

NIH PERFORMANCE
IMPROVEMENT PLAN
MINUTES

FINANCIAL AND
STATISTIAL REPORTS

President.

Peter Watercott, President

D. Scott Clark, M.D., Vice President
Pat Calloway, Secretary

John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer

John Halfen, Administrator

Taema Weiss, M.D., Chief of Staff

Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary

Michael Phillips, M.D.

Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.

Mr. Halfen stated the Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) Performance
Improvement Plan will be discussed at the next regular meeting of the
District Board.

The minutes of the July 2006 regular meeting were approved.

John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed with the Board the
financial and statistical reports for the month of July 2006. He noted that
financial reports for June 2006 were mailed to the Board during the month
of August and would not be reviewed unless there were questions on their
content. No questions were heard.

Mr. Halfen noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess
of revenues over expenses of $182,907 for the month of July 2006. Mr.
Halfen called attention to the following:

Gross patient revenue was 4% under budget
p g

Total Expenses were under budget
Bad-debt expense was over budget due to write offs of patient accounts

Cash flow during the month was affected by $1,000,000 being transferred
to investments




Northern Inyo Hospital Boar
Regular Meeting

d of Directors September 20, 2006
Page 2 of 5

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

BUILDING UPDATE /

BID PROCESS, TURNER
CONSTRUCTION

GROUNDBREAKING

REGIONAL SERVICE
PLANNING MEETING
REPORT

CMSP CONTRACT

LEASED PARKING
PROPOSAL

The Balance Sheet did not undergo significant change

A motion was made by Pat Calloway, seconded by D. Scott Clark, M.D.
and passed to approve the financial and statistical reports for the months of
June and July 2006.

Mr. Halfen reported that bids for the new Service building and for the new
Radiology buildings went out 10 days ago, and are expected back in
approximately two weeks. Bids for the Service building should be fairly
straightforward while bids for Radiology will be complicated due to the
nature of the requirements for that space. It is uncertain how close the
actual bids will come to the original estimates, so Mr. Halfen has
refrained from releasing cost information to the general public, until he
has a more accurate idea of what the actual numbers will be.

Mr. Halfen stated that groundbreaking for the Service building should
take place during the month of October, and may be planned for noon on
the same day as the next regular meeting of the District Board.

Mr. Halfen also reported the City of Bishop’s plan check of the Service
and Radiology building plans is being held up due to concerns the City
has about drainage in the area of the Hospital and Home Street School.
Hospital and City representatives will meet later this week to discuss the
issue in more detail.

Regional Service Planning Commission meetings will resume in October,
and the next meeting is scheduled for October 4 at 6:00pm at Mammoth
Hospital. The Commission plans to begin work on drafting a plan for
start-up of an LVN training program in this area.

Mr. Halfen reported the Hospital has received its renewed CMSP contract,
and that reimbursement rates are even lower than in the past. The CMSP
write-off percentage is now around 90%, compared to a previous rate of
60%. Mr. Halfen intends to bring up the subject of low CMSP
reimbursement rates at the upcoming ACHD conference to be held in San
Diego later this month. He feels it may be time for hospitals to come
together in an effort to bring CMSP reimbursement rates to level more
equitable for the hospitals.

Mr. Halfen referred to a map (included in the Board packet) which shows
an area adjacent to Hospital property that Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH)
may lease for the purpose of providing additional parking during rebuild
construction. The Hospital is in the process of drafting an agreement with
the Bishop Paiute Tribe to lease the land and add 37 new parking spaces
for employee and visitor parking. Mr. Halfen will submit the proposed
lease for Board approval once the preliminary details have been finalized.




Northern Inyo Hospital Boaj
Regular Meeting

rd of Directors September 20, 2006

Page 3 of §

OTHER

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

CRITICAL ACCESS
STATUS

Mr. Halfen informed the Board that Mammoth Hospital recently
purchased the former Cerro Coso College building in Bishop, and that
contrary to popular belief there are no plans to use the building for clinical
practice. Mammoth Hospital plans to use the newly acquired space for
office, rather than clinical functions, and they expect to relocate part of
their Administrative and clerical operations to Bishop.

Chief of Staff Taema Weiss, M.D., reported the following:

Following careful review and consideration, the Medical Executive

Committee makes the following recommendations to the District Board:

* Appointment of Asao Kamei, M.D. as Chief of Medicine/Intensive Care

« Reinstatement of Staff membership and privileges for Valley Emergency
Affiliate Michael Dillon, M.D., following a three-month leave of
absence

» Appointment of Family Health Centre Internist Vasuki Sittampalam,
M.D. to the Northern Inyo Hospital Provisional Active Medical Staff
with requested privileges related to her private practice in internal
medicine.

It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by John Ungersma M.D. and

passed to approve the Medical Executive Committee recommendations as

presented.

Doctor Weiss also reported the following:
Non-resident orthopaedic surgeon Elliot Carlisle, M.D. has withdrawn
his application for Consulting Staff membership
Valley Emergency Affiliate Doris Lin, M.D., who applied for Active
Staff with privileges in emergency medicine was granted privileges for
60 days effective March 30, 2006. Doctor Lin does not currently reside
in the state of California, therefore the Executive Committee
recommends that her application for Staff membership continue to be
deferred until such time as it is known if she plans to relocate to the
area.

Doctor Weiss additionally reported that applications for advancement
from Provisional to Active Staff status have been received from
orthopaedist Mark Robinson, M.D., and from urologist Tomi Bortolazzo,
MD..

Reappointment packets have been sent to seventeen Medical Staff
members whose Staff membership and Hospital privileges are due to
expire on December 31, 2006.

Mr. Halfen stated the Hospital is still awaiting Critical Access
designation, and he recently discovered that CMS currently considers
NIH’s application to be incomplete. Following a request for review of the



Northern Inyo Hospital Boa;
Regular Meeting

rd of Directors September 20, 2006

Page 4 of 5

NEW BUSINESS

EMPLOYEE
SATISFACTION
SURVEY

G.E. CENTRICITY
SOFTWARE

POLICY & PROCEDURE
MANUALS

ALLTEL LEASE
PROPOSAL

ACTUARIAL
VALUATION AS OF
JANUARY 1, 2006

application, Mr. Halfen expects a phone call any day stating that Critical
Access status has been granted to NIH. After receiving Critical Access
designation the Hospital will immediately begin processing its swing bed
application.

Mr. Halfen stated results of the Employee Satisfaction Survey were
mailed to Board members for their review earlier this month, and he asked
for direction regarding what action the Board would like to see taken as a
result of the survey. The Board asked that the areas with the lowest
employee satisfaction scores be reviewed, and that Hospital staff be asked
for suggestions for improvement in those areas. Mr. Halfen stated that
studies of this type are valuable when performed approximately every two
years for the purpose of comparison to assess whether or not
improvements have been made. The current survey revealed eight general
areas where improvement might be needed, and Mr. Halfen plans to
address those eight areas at a future meeting. Mr. Halfen also intends to
call a meeting of the employee Personnel Policies Advisory Committee
(PPAC) in order to begin addressing the areas of concern.

Mr. Halfen stated that consideration of the purchase of GE Centricity
software for the Rural Health Clinic will be tabled to a future date, due to
the fact that new information is being considered on the subject.

Following review and approval by applicable committees and service
chiefs, the following Policy and Procedure manuals were on hand for the
review and approval of the District Board:

* Mammography * MRI Safety (2)
*» Radiation Safety * Nuclear Medicine
* Radiology (2)

It was moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to
approve the Policy and Procedure manuals as presented.

Mr. Halfen updated the Board on the status on the Hospital’s
communications tower agreement with Alltel cellular. Mr. Halfen
originally thought the Hospital was being underpaid for Alltel’s use of the
tower, but he now believes that this is not the case. He has reached an
agreement with Alltel allowing for a lease payment to NIH of $1,800 per
month, and that agreement will be reviewed by District Legal Counsel
Doug Buchanan then submitted to the Board for approval.

Mr. Halfen referred to the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
(NICLHD) Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006,
prepared by Milliman Consultants and Actuaries. Mr. Halfen stated that
current investment yields for the plan are not as high as he had hoped, and
that the plan is being adversely affected by the aging of NIH’s workforce.




Northern Inyo Hospital Boa;
Regular Meeting

rd of Directors September 20, 2006

Page 5 of 5

OTHER

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Pension plan contributions are increasing, and while no action is required
at this time, the pension valuation is a matter of concern to the financial
well being of the District. Doctor Ungersma inquired as to how NIH’s
pension valuation compares to other hospitals, and Mr. Halfen responded
that the Hospital is in a more favorable position than most.

- None -

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. No reports were heard.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott asked if any members of
the public wished to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.
No comments were heard.

At 6:23 p.m., Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

1. Hear reports on Hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report
from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the
Health and Safety Code, and Government Code Section 54962).

2. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Noam Scott against
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other Defendants
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

3. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Jeffrey L.
Montgomery against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

4. To hear complaints brought against an employee (Government Code
Section #54957).

At 6:57 p.m., the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
announced the Board took no reportable action.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to address
the Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting No

comments were heard.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

Patricia Ann Calloway, Secretary




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY




BUD
Aug-06  PERIOD ENDIN

In the month, NIH was

29% over budget
$ 462,740 ( 7.7%
$ (61,427) ( -1.7%

Total Expenses were:

$ (214,611) ( -6.5%
$ (126,588) ( -10.4%
$ (158,155) ( -20.3%
$ 110,636

$ 550,641 $ 70,316
The expense overage was pri
$ 46,893 33.8
$ 72,103 33.3

Other Information:

GET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
G

in IP days and under in OP Revenue resulting in
) over in gross patient revenue from budget and
) under in net patient revenue from budget

) under budget. Wages and Salaries were

) under budget and Employee Benefits were
) under budget

of other income resulted in a net gain of
over budget.

marily
Bad Debt Expense
Professional fees

48.30% Contractual Percentages for month

46.84% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 733,548 Year-to-date

Net Revenue

When we receive Critical Accjss Hospital designation, we should

see a correction in our Contr.

ctual Percentages.




Assets

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2006

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replaceme
Other Investments (Partnership)

nt Cash

Patient receivable, less allowarnce for doubtful

accounts 604,672
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee

Less amounts required to meet ¢
Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

acquisitions

urrent obligations

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006
3,117,078 3,129,192 3,148,845
7,293,116 7,418,059 6,637,435

357,046 208,778 603,039
15,635,754 15,575,070 15,515,948
369,561 369,561 369,561
6,883,346 6,483,731 6,374,400
286,341 234,370 212,005
1,882,744 1,886,880 1,897,120
514,837 556,326 470,018
36,339,824 35,861,967 35,228,370
654,012 653,280 652,606
443 351 443,351 474,914
1,097,363 1,096,631 1,127,520
1,167,917 1,121,978 1,632,595
357,046 208,778 603,039
1,908,234 2,009,831 2,157,076
8,307,321 8,307,321 8,307,321
11,393,845 11,211,701 10,895,169
343,299 343,784 344,269
58,292,523 57,734,605 56,932,206




Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2006

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and bgnefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Current Month  Prior Month Prior Month
205,000 205,000 235,000
626,415 941,531 683,397

3,214,247 3,132,294 2,954,330
360,597 260,476 168,166
27,517 62,685 97,853

3,192,131 3,017,377 2,864,110

7.625.907 7.619362 7,002,857

22,450,000 22.450,000 22,450,000
431,586 431,586 431,586

22,881,586 22,881,586 22,881,586

27,341,678 26,790,306 26,572,849
443 351 443 351 474914

27.785.029 27.233,656 27,047,763

58,292,523 57,734,605 56,932,206




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:
District tax receipts
Interest
Other
Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of August 31, 2006
MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Actual  MTD Budget Variance $ % YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ Y%
625,852 557,910 67,942 12.2 1,225,280 1,115,820 109,460 9.8
2,258,087 2,122,312 135,775 6.4 4,138,238 4,244,624 (106,386) (2.5)
2,883,939 2,680,222 203,717 7.6% 5,363,519 5,360,444 3,075 0.1%
3,609,237 3,350,214 259,023 7.7 6,918,328 6,700,428 217,900 3.3
6,493,176 6,030,436 462,740 7.70 12,281,847 12,060,872 220,975 1.8
71,620 131,706 60,086 45.6 200,989 263,412 62,423 23.7
2,8[78,638 2,294,385 (584,253) (25.5) 5,165,270 4,588,770 (576,500) (12.6)
2,950,258 2,426,091 (524,167) (21.6) 5,366,259 4,852,182 (514,077) (10.6)
3,542,918 3,604,345 (61,427) 2% 6,915,588 7,208,690 (293,102) -4%
29,863 20,957 8,906 42.5 55,735 41,914 13,821 33.0
3,5[72,781 3,625,302 (52,521 42.5 6,971,323 7,250,604 (279,281) 33.0
1,001,331 1,217,919 126,588 10.4 2,267,873 2,435,838 167,965 6.9
622,697 780,852 158,155 20.3 1,426,334 1,561,704 135,370 8.7
288,821 216,718 (72,103) (33.3) 519,655 433,436 (86,219) (19.9)
473,723 475,251 1,528 0.3 949,426 950,502 1,076 0.1
126,070 161,810 35,740 22.1 253,785 323,620 69,835 21.6
128,506 136,247 7,741 5.7 255,924 272,494 16,570 6.1
83,043 33,043 ©0) - 66,087 66,086 ¢)) -

185,716 138,823 (46,893) (33.8) 386,197 277,646 (108,551) (39.1)
150,617 154,472 3,855 2.5 285,737 308,944 23,207 7.5
3,100,524 3,315,135 214,611 6.5 6,411,017 6,630,270 219,253 33
472,257 310,167 162,090 36.0 560,305 620,334 (60,029) 29.7
35,168 102,713 (67,545) (65.8) 70,336 205,426 (135,090) (65.8)
71,283 70,588 695 1.0 142,330 141,176 1,154 0.8
4,186 15,785 (11,599) (73.5) 7,860 31,570 (23,710) (75.1)

- 121 (121) (100.0) 750 242 508 209.9

- - - N/A - - - N/A

110,636 189,207 (78,571) (42) 221,276 378,414 (157,138) (41.5)
7,770 13,858 6,088 43.9 19,000 27,716 8,717 31.5
24,483 5,191 (19,292) (371.6) 29,034 10,382 (18,652) (179.7)
32,252 19,049 (13,203) (69.3) 48,034 38,098 (9,936) (26.1)
350,641 480,325 70,316 14.6 733,548 960,650 (227,102) (23.6)




#0°¢)

660 7€°98¢C 87°€8C 860 sy T€'98¢ 9L'18C (pred) syuajeanba swn {[ng
£0°1 SH'L £V LET 88°'¥HT 10'1 6T°C EV'LET TL6ET (Pa30m) sjuafeainba swn g
10°1 68°9t9 00°890°66 68'V1L'66 00'1 (4493 00'¥ES6Y TT'68S6Y sinoy pred
S0°1 ¥9°910‘t 00°0S1°T8 $9°961°98 €01 T9SII‘Y 00°SLO‘1¥ 29°061°Ty SINOY PasIom
26°0 (9¢°¢) vE'oY 86'9¢ $8°0 (98°) veoy 6V'vE (s1yauaq pue sapre[es) oes ALnoy a3eiony
:sonsne)s [joaded
SL°0 (002) L6'L L6'S 901 1$°0 L6'L 8p'8 §95UadX5 J2A0 S3NUBARI JO (KoUIOP) §590XT
L8°0 (590) €8y K7 or'1 61 £8'p 8L°9 (ssop) swoour Funesado
08°0 (so'1) 9I'§ 1y SL'O (oc'1) 91'S 98°¢ sjuswedsp sAnRNSIUILPY
$8°0 (89°0) 494 98°'¢ 6L°0 (r6'0) 1294 09°¢ usunredop s301AI0S (€SI
$6°0 (sz°0) LTS (%4 L8°0 (89°0) LUS a4 syuowredop 301AI9S [BISUSD
¥6'0 (81°0) 80°¢ 06'C 680 (¥£'0) 80°€ vL'T sasuadxa AouednooQ
16°0 are 1247 £0°0€ 6L°0 (08'9) yIEe ¥€'9C syyausq sakojdws pue saLre[es
011 0cy £9°Th £6°9% £1'1 vL'S €9'CH LESY $199p
peq pue anudAdI 931AI9S Juspjed woly suondNpaq
1INUIAAL IINAIS Judned ss043 0) yuddIag
¥0°'1 $6°S0SvTE 00°818PL8‘L S6'€TE'661°8 SI'l 96'1£8°S6S 00'60V°LEG'E  96°0VTEESY 's1dap anudaal-jgoid ssoin
61°1 00°€€ 00°8LI 00°112 9’1 00°€T 00'68 00°CIT SUOISSTWIPY
LT'1 00°0¢ 00°9L1 00°90C A 0012 0088 00'601 sadreyosiq
S0°1 1o 80°¢ we 0’1 €10 80'¢ 17°¢ Keis Jo Y3usj a8eroAy
81°1 99°1 £0°6 6901 STl 97T £0'6 6T'11 snsuao A[iep s3eioay
81°1 AN £2°82 rialol $Z'1 SO°L €282 $2:6E 4ouednooojo-oduiusateg——
VIN V/N 00°026°1 00't86°1 V/IN V/N  00°096 00266 Ayoedes paq sad skep wnwixep
(7Al 00121 00°T¥S 00°€99 6T'1 00'6L 00'1LT 00°0S€ skep juoneq
VIN VN 00°T€ 00°Z¢€ V/N V/N 00°CE 00°CE speg
sopspe)s upesadQ
deunou..om NuelIeA Idﬂmv:ﬂ alLiX MmOV dLA omS:auuom UBLIBA 398png puoyy [en)OVY QPuUOy
Jeax J83x RuUBLIBA PUO

900Z ‘1€ 1sn3ny fo sy
sanspBIS—-suoperadQ jJo Jusmae)g

TV.LIdASOH OANI NITH.LION



Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of re
Net Assets due/to transfe
Net assets released from

used for operations

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of August 31, 2006

venues over expenses
rred from unrestricted
restrictions

Net assets released from

Contributions and intere

restrictions

income

used for payment of 101%-term debt

Increase in unrestricted

et assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation
Net assets released from
Restricted contributions
Interest income

restrictions

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in ne

i assets

Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

550,640.88 733,547.63

- 33,875.00

731.88 1,406.62
551,372.76 768,829.25

; 2,056.96
- (33,875.00)

- 254.91
- (31,563.13)
551,372.76 737,266.12
27,233,656.35  27,047,762.99

27,785,029.11

27,785,029.11




Cash flows from operat
Increase (decrease) in
Adjustments to reconcil

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of August 31, 2006

ling activities:
et assets
le excess of revenues

over expenses to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation
Provision for bad del

pts

Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment

(Increase) decrease mn:
Patient and other rec
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and

Increase (decrease) in:

eivables

Replacement Cash

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Third-party payors

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investi
Purchase of property

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from disposal

g activities:
d equipment

of equipment

Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financi

ng activities:

Long-term debt
Issuance of revenue bo
Unamortized bond co:

ds

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net

Net cash provided by (

sed in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

551,372.76

128,506.06
185,715.55

(637,301.86)
45,625.09
(60,683.84)

737,266.12

255,923.85
386,197.12

(969,479.60)
(30,443.46)
(119,805.83)

(168,209.06) 325,029.56
174,754.00 328,021.00
219,778.70 912,708.76

(310,649.96) (754,599.48)
124,942.68 (655,681.71)

(185,707.28)  (1,410,281.19)

- (30,000.00)
(45,938.82) 464,678.11
485.24 970.48
(731.88) 30,156.51
(46,185 .46) 465,805.10
(12,114.04) (31,767.33)
3,129,191.95 3,148,845.24

3,117,077.91

3,117,077.91




VZL /9l JZOb |02 / 8€C / OEE [€2€ / ¥OE / €8Z |cZb / SLb 1 2OV |9aZ't /7 6L0°t / SLL'T |S¥S / OLS 1 evs JIS 1 €S /8y [ZZ /9L /9L [81L /80L [/ ¥LL [08 /SL /98 |8 / ¥ / €2 |IOVMIAV
ATHLINOW
§96 ) ¥Z6 1 918 [096Z / YOLZ / LE9Z [€8SZ / 6Z¥Z / €IEZ €86  / 1Z6 ) LI [8ZLSZ / SEOVZ | LGIZZ [29c¥ ) Z9sy 1 ovew [8Ov / ¥Z¥ / 98C [SLL / 8ZL / OTL [Z¥6 / 198 / ¥i6 [1¥9 | 665 / 899 |LOC / €9Z / 92Z [MVAA
UYANI VO
! [ ] [ [ ] 1 1 [ [ 1 [] [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 ] 1 [ ! ECTERED]
[ 1 [ ] [ [ [ [ [ ! 1 1 1 [ [ 1 1 [ [ [ [} 1 ¥3ABW3IAON
[ [ [ [] 1 1 [ [ 1 ] [ [ [} [ [ [ [ [ ! [ [ 1 ¥380100
[ [ [l [] 1 [ [ 1 1 [ [ [ [ [ [ 1 [ [ [ [ [ [ ¥IBNILIIS
¥EL  / 6LL /¥6 80y / LZE / ¥¥E [0SE€ / Z6Z / ¥i€ 8€L ) LLL 1 2OV |[LO¥C / 9ZE / GSSCZ (08§ [ ObL 1 €S |vs 199 126 [9Z s wb /€L [IS4 I YL 166 |l T ¥8 I¥9 [OF / OC /SE Lsnonv
9ZL /ZL /€6 KL [ S¥E /8L (€€ / S0 /IST [6ZL /8TL /08 |(TLOE / L66Z / ZZ8T |69 / 18S 1S [s€ 718 18y Jo€ 4 b2 /b1 (06  J 6ZL /L2l |6s 1 68 /96 [L€ [/ OF 1/ iE Ane
16 19T, 1T6 [Tye 1 8IE /8C [l0€ / 88 /98T (L0  /ELL | 96 [S€2€ / L8TE / 989T [ZSS | €9 I wWe Iy s es 195 19L 1 8L /L {SZTL 1 T6 1.6 9L s 09 JSL |0 /26 122 3INAF
90L /€0 ) ZLL (1B / S8 / 66Z |S¥C /) 6¥E / 6¥Z LWk /1 €LL | WOb |CMEC / 896Z / 8¥SZ |¥9S | ¥6S I SIS Jes s 6v /s 2zv JOZ 4 8L /AZ [vOL 7 SLL /EhL |er / wL /28 [bE [ v¥ | &2 AYAN
9Lk / ¥OL 1 LOL [9¥C |/ 2Z9Z J OSE [OLC / ¥WZ 1 00 YLl /L6 / 90b |SPLE / GWE [/ ZE6Z |¥i¥ / 99¥ 1 0cs v S ¥ /LG [8L /6 /6L [Zbb /96 /ML |b® 189 /86 | [ LZ €2 Nudv
6yL  / IZL /I ¥6 |eec / S6C /OZC [€c€ / 9OSE / L6z [2§)  J€ZL 1 LOL |i8EE / €9LE | 98O |C¥S [/ 908 1 65§ €9 s 65 /6y [9Z / 0z /6 ISk S ZTEL /Evk [WOb [ 8L / ELL|OS / ¥ /ot HO¥YI
€L 7 ML 122V [€OE 7 @SC / €BE |SSZ / €M 1 wEE [90F [ WZV [ LMV |0OBE | LL2Z [ L9ST |9 [ ZZ¥ 1Ly [¥y 1 ¥S /sy [OZ 1 SL /T |8 oML /SLL [29 /48 S 6L [6Z | 6Z /9t | Auvnuead
¥ZL  / Gik 12OV [oMy 7 OZc 1 SEC [0L€ / SLT /18 |92k  /60b / OV |SEMC / BYOE / LOLZ |69 | O¥S I vey 09 /6¥ /¢y [6b / Lb /SL [Tk S OOb /SO0 [ZL 1S9 /SL |[O¥ /S /¥ AHVNNVE
90 / SO / ¥ | 90 / SO / ¥O | 90 / SO / ¥O 90 / SO [/ ¥0 | 9 / SO / ¥0 [ 9 / S0 / ¥0 [90 / SO / ¥0 [90 / SO / ¥O | 90 / SO / ¥0 | 90 / SO / ¥O |90 / SO / ¥O 9002
(ana) (anm) (an om) Tanm) ECTERED] SLISIA S1Wav SHLNIA IOL dO di SHLNOW
HOSIQ SAVA Ld SAva ld siwav dO [E] S3NAOUNS 8

SOILSILVYLS
TViIdSOH OANINY3IHLYON




SL0v T BLIv 1Oy 1SL6 1 SCOr 7156 ISV T oL T LV |LLc 1 ¥St 18y |cOv 7 26 1 ¥8 |0BLL 7 €98 1 YO8t |26 7 98 7 S8 |LL 7 6L 1 ZOL |¥Ct 1 VL 1 VZL |t 1 6% 1 8% |POZ 1 90Z [ ¥ZZ |0ZZ I SV€ 1/ 89Z | SIOVHIAV

TZ92¢ | S6ZIpe 7 LI60C [96LL 7 9LZ8 | GSOL|LZL I 8Zv I LCL|9OC / 628 1 ZVEC|SZ8 /1 6CL 1 GvL |VBOVE / SO6¥L [ SOZSF |EEL 7 069 / 189 |LE6 / Z8LL / 658 |S6B | 826 / S96 |LCE / S8C / OBE [OCOL / 6V9k / ¥6Lh |ZOZ 1 VST | L¥AET >._E¢do.m>ﬁ

UVANTTVD

7 7 7 ] T T T 7 7 T T 7 ] 7 T 7 7 T T 7 ] 7 7 T ¥3aN3030

7 ] ] ] T T ] ] ] 7 ] 7 T ] ] T T T 1 7 T 7 T UIEWIAON

] ] 7 T T 7 T 7 T ] 7 7 7 ] T 7 7 T 7 ] ] 7 T 380190

7 T ] ] T 1 7 ] 7 7 7 ] 7 ] T ] T 7 T T ] ] ] i EELEICES

852F 1 LLTv 1 LWb |0ZOF 7 6501 7 S1O [¥b [ €C 1 OC |80¥ [ 68t [ €2Z |Zth 7 88 [ &L Tecer 7 Ic6l |16 706 T V6 021 1 8CF 1 4ZF |SEV J €ZL I ¥y |Z¥ [ 05 J €0 |SLZ 1 L6Z 1 €V |68 [ ¥SZ 1 VWE |  Lenonv

T5I6 7 0Z6C T 600v [ov6 T 256 7 GIOL(ch 7 Gb 7 OF |6LC J SIE T ¥ET [c6 T €6 7 €8 |StL 7 Zvil 7 S98v |[VZ 1 ¥@ 1 6 |VZL [ €L 1 ZOF |SZF 1 6V 7 OZh |S€ 7 OF 7 S5 |PEv J Svh ] L0Z |22 1 O6¢ 1 LOZ xnr

850% T I¥CY T ZICh (656 7 9101 7 86 |00 7 S 1 9Z |0ZC 7 OZv 7 V6T |¥OL 1 L8 T CEL |9Z81 7 Z0BL [ 00 [TV 7 V8 T €L |6L% 7 OFk 1 Ohb |8Z0 1 Lbv 1 9Zh [2€ 1 Zv 1/ 4§ |02Z | 80C [ SCZ |IST [ Z0E [ STE 3NN

150% 7 ZZiv T 996 856 7 VL6 T 928 |60 7 Lv T Zv |PZE T ©6C /1 2ic |S6 7 S8 T ¥8 |WWil 7 Z8Lb [ Cc8l |88 7 96 7 S8 |OvL / ¥ob J Z6 [cZv 1 @6 1 VZv |WF T ¥S 1 S¥ (WWC 1 VZZ [ ¥OZ |€9Z [ ¥OE 1 SIT AVA

IZZv T Cchr T 0%y [S16 T €OrT 706 |12 761 T iL |66 7 8ic T I8s |v@ T L6 /28 |pa6t J Sisv 7 ZZ0Z [v8 7 ¥8 1 88 |LOb 1/ OB 7 OO |60F 7 ZEV [ 92b |GE 1 Ov 1 ¥ |ZEE [ 26z 1 LiZ |vSZ [ 6¥6 1 9SC idav

TSEF 7 Selv 7 298y (6601 7 OVZl J 660L|PL 7 Zi T GL |S2¥ 7 Sic 7 %9 |6t 7 V8 T 66 |c681 7 SOIZ 7 Z90Z |[S0F 1 Z6 7 €6 |BZh [ 19F J Obb |CEF 7 €hb 7 VZh (26 7 2§ 1 ¥ |68 7 VOZ 1 LSC |62t 1 CH¥ 1 90C HOUVN|

¥Z6C T 166C T Ivec [0l6 7126 1 W8 (81 T Zv T UZ |18€ 7 00t 1209 |28 7 €8 756 |ccov 7 €541 T 61Lv |26 7 AL [ ¥8 |[Vbb 1 Zvi T SLL |GEb 1 Ghb [ VOV |08 / 2§ 1 OF |WbZ T €OZ [ V22 |GSC [ €2€ [ S¢Z | AWvnuaad

ZI0% 7 995y 7 ¥oIv 6201 7 B0l 7§56 [Z0 7 9% 7 91 |20 7 €1¢ J SIS |€01 7 ZZv 1 16 |9881 7 @96l / SSLL |58 7 98 7 €6 |cZb 7 V6 1 66 [LOv 7 ZOb [ 18 (6 / L¥ 1 Z¢ |6ZZ T TOT 7 OPZ |Zhe 1 OFPC 7 60C | AWVNNVI

90 7 S0 7 30 | 80 7 S0 7 ¥0 |90 7 S0 7 ¥0| 90 7 S0 7 ¥0 | 80 7 SO 7 ¥0 | 90 7 SO 7 ¥0 |90 7 S0 J ¥0 |90 / S0 / ¥0 | 90 / SO / ¥0 |90 / S0 / ¥0 | 90 7 S0 / ¥0 | 90 J S0 / ¥0
SV10L 2INND AdVHL AdVHIHL CEE] AMOLVHOSY [T] ONINNVOS aNNOSYNLIN anioaaw AHJYVHOOWWYW ADOI0IAVY {9002
HUTVIH VMY | ANOLWNIdSTY TVOISAHd rona 19 UYTIONN OLLSONOVIA mEzos

SLISIA INIILVALNO AONIAOUIANI-NON TVINIWNLUVCIA
AVLIIdSOH OANINM3IHLY¥ON



‘puog S00Z 3y} pue puog [euibio ay) Yyjoq 10§ AJUNOD aY) WO JUNOWE 3JIAIIS 1qa(Q 34} SUIEIUOD MOU pund 3Sa1a3uj pue puog 3yl (2)
-Apapenb juawasinquiaa sysenbal AJuo pue sadj0AU| S9JRINLWINDDE JOLIIS|P 3y} ‘JaAamoy ‘joafoid Bujpiing ay) uo puads o} ajqejjeAe asuejeq
ay) sjuasaidal Junowe 1030 3yl ‘SPUCH g66L SOUIS ) 0} Joadsal upm Juswalinbay Junosoy aAsasay puog a3y} 19A0D 0} 000°'SLS$ Inoge pue

Jeyaq s, 1013s1a 2y} uo sjuswAed ayew o} aa)sniy ay} Aq pay sjunowe sjuasaidal spung puog anudAay Joa{oid pue |ejo] ayj uaamjaq asualsayip auy (1) 1S3)oN

L08‘SLL'GL  0ZL'8SS'L  8L9TZTT S0L'6LY  29¥'S 687  ¢©l0'6L  99c'sop | o09‘eer'yL  vVEELLO'L  65H'E0S SE9'9St'e  LGL'OZL'C epe'ecT sequedsg
veL'szL'sl  8LL'8§S°L  §90'8¥S'T 629819 oy 88.'7  £90'6l ¥zs‘'c | ooL'osv'pL  152'800'%  epe'cee 699'66L'c  LI8'FZS‘C G£1'80§  JequisAoN
£12'280'S)  ¥EL'IZL'L  688'769'T 95T'8L9 (%14 8812 £90'61 ¥zs‘c | S0£'l5S'vL 8025001  §E1'80S 728'668'T  bLS'tEST £850.8 13qoyp0
982°'650'6L  E£1'LZLL  9L1'B09'T 906'0L9 ov 88L'c  £90'6b svL'z | ezo'lsL'el £62'700°L  £8£'0L8 voz'esz's  §19'829°c z£0'0£s’L Jequiaydes

Jeap 1ol
log'sl9'sl  vos‘ole L16'291°L 990'629  ¥2L'S £6L'7  968'vZz  9.5'09% | 1£5'88S'Sh 928'0SS'L  0Z8LLZ'L  §16'90Z'C  OLp'E9S‘c 65Z°198 mzm.:u
£29'895'sL  098'0LE 826'1Z3'L t8E'sZe  vIl's €62 968'VZ  8SL'VEP | vIP'SLL'SL 98L'095‘L 652198 LeY'SY8'T  059'765°C 00L'VLL'L finp
105'66¥'5L 002,98 §65'7¢9'L 601229 es¥'s £6L'Z  968'vZ  9.5'99Y | 6¥8Z€6vL ZO06'vPS'L 00L'YLL'L 82¢'60L'c  €£19'2.2'c S18'056 sunp
98Z'shr'sl  961'L98 8CC'6LL'L 960229  SoOF'S L6L'T  980'6L 96299k | 6v8‘ZE6'YL  80E'6ESL  §180G6 9L8'C6¥'C  ¥92'T98'T LZP'Z6S')L Aew
zeL'zec'sl  ZoL'760°L  zes'sse'l  £Ev'9Z9  SOp'S L6L'z  980'6L  vOv'LOZ | 6v8°L8Z'PL  TZZ'EESL LZ'ZESL  61p'895‘c  86S'89K'y 8¥YZe9 (udy
§95'06€'SL  669'Z60°s  065'C68‘'L ¥89°0Z9  SO¥'S b6L'T  980'6L  LI9'SOP | ZGZ'Zop'¥L  £80'82S'L  8YF'Z69 ovg'Lie'e  8SY'vsl'c 0£8'sSB yosew
zo8'vlz'sl  zz@'vSE'L  9ZI'OLL'Z  O0LL'OZ9  Z9V'S 68L'z  c©l0'6L  99g'so¥ | 25Z090'PL  OvS‘ZZS‘L  0£8'sSs 98L'62L'2  $85°2L8‘T 0£9°ZIL fueniqay
600'822'sL  BLE'YSE'L  SS9'¥90‘T vZ9'6l9  ZoK's 68L'z  ©£L0'6h  99g'so¥ | 059‘69c‘VL  968'SLS'L  0£9'TIL LOV'IVL'T  6£9'956°C 650§ Asenuep
() (M) [£2)
pung pung pund pung pung pung pung pungd pung Bupjosyo Yuop sjuswasingsiqg sjysodaQq yuopw Yjuow
puog puog puog Wwawepas diysiejoyss suaipliyy suopeuoq IS suonesrado Jsasu| Jo pus j0 Bujuuibeg
uopebiiqo aNUBAIY BNUBA3Y 0%9eqO) juawdinbg pue puog | juswW)saAU| wniwaid je aouejeg je aouejeg
[IEDETSY josfoud fejolL
9002 1e3A Jepuajed

sooue|eq JUSW}SAAU| pue ysed Jo Alewwng
* JendsoH oAuj uidyuoN



Northern Inyo Hospital
Investments as of 8/31/2006

Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Institution Rate Principal

1 8/2/2006 9/1/2006 Local Agency Investment Fund 4.90% 278,872.44
2 8/2/2006 9/1/2006 WM Financial 4.74% 104.66
3 8/2/2006 9/7/2006 Local Agency Investment Fund 4.90%  2,790,458.15
4  7/31/2006 10/26/2006 United States Treasury Bills 4.98% 499,075.34
5 8/22/2005 11/22/2006 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.18% 250,000.00
6 7/31/2006 1/25/2007 United States Treasury Bills 5.06% 250,810.00
7 12/19/2003 3/19/2007 Camden National Bank ME 3.00% 97,000.00
8 3/11/2004 3/19/2007 Commercial Savings Bank 2.75% 98,000.00
9  3/19/2004 3/19/2007 Summit State Bank 3.00% 99,000.00
10 3/28/2005 3/23/2007 Discover Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
11 7/27/2005 4/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 250,000.00
12 5/7/2004 5/7/2007 Five Star Bank Natomas 331% 99,000.00
13 5/11/2004 5/11/20Q07 Bear Stearns Security 3.25%  1,000,000.00
14 6/22/2005 6/22/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.00%  1,000,000.00
15 7/8/2005 6/29/2007 FANNIE MAE FNMA-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
16 7/5/2005 7/5/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
17 3/14/2006 9/14/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.13% 600,000.00
18 11/28/2005 11/28/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
19 8/19/2006 12/1/2007 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 92,487.08
20 12/27/2005 12/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
21 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One Bank 431% 100,000.00
22 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One, F.S.B. 4.30% 100,000.00
23 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Key Bank USA 3.50% 100,000.00
24 3/18/2005 3/18/2008 First Federal Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
25 12/14/2004 5/27/2008 Cantella & Co., Inc 3.50% 225,000.00
26  3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Community Bank 4.00% 98,000.00
27  3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Equity Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
28  1/30/2006 7/28/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
29  4/21/2005 10/7/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00%  1,335,000.00
30 10/15/2003 10/15/2008 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000.00
31 10/31/2005 10/27/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
32 5/26/2005 11/26/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.50%  1,000,000.00
33 12/15/2003  12/15/2008 Bear, Stearns Securities 3.00% 300,000.00
34 1/4/2005 1/5/2009 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000.00
35 1/7/2004 1/7/2009 Bear Stearns Security 4.08% 100,000.00
36  8/19/2006 11/1/2009 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 131,723.37
37 12/30/2004  12/30/2009 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000.00
38  4/22/2005 4/22/2010 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000.00
39 2/24/2006  2/24/2011 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 6.00%  1,000,000.00

Total $15,588,531.04

9/8/2006 2:04:07 PM

Page 1 of 1



six'90 Bny sjuswalels |epuBUIH9002/92/6

¢T’L0E | 6G'96C | 8606 | 69V6C | LL'GBZ | 9€°92€ | LL'P8Z | LL'OEE [ G6'9EE | 0B0BE | 9L°GOE | £9°0€E GL<| pueH uo yseg sheq

o'y oLy Lyy 69y [4°h4 LEY vy Sly 0Ly 9y oty Wy Sl-eel< ofjey %I

Sv'v Evy 9Ly c0's 6P LLY oLy G0'S 66¥ €0'S 744 LLY 0'c-Gi< oney jusLng
G0-des [G0-RO [GO-AON  [60-080  |90-Uer  |90-94 |90~/ |90-dy _ |90-AeN |9o-unr 90-Inr 90-6ny Jebie |

S10Jedipu| [epueul]




Northern Inyo Hospital

Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures

Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of August 31, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 1995-96 Hospital Information System $1,300,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED|IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,300,000

FY 2006-07 Philips Biphasic Defjbrillators (eight) 101,388 *
Crash Carts 15,735 *
Urology Office Equipment & Charts (Purchased from Dr. Evantov) 18,856 *

(Half of $35,000 buy-up amount)

Platelet Incubator/Agitator Purchase (non-budget) 2,600
Computer Backup/Disaster Recovery Upgrade 59,122
Virtual Servers 36,888
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 234,589
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,300,000
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 234,589
Year-to-Date Board{Approved Amount to be Expended 1,398,610
Year-to-Date Adminjstrator-Approved Amount 296,974 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 135,979 *
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 1,831,562




Northern Inyo Hospital

Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures

Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of August 31, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 1,199,399
(Hospital Infagrmation System and Building Project)

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 432,952
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 1,398,610
ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN|THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 1,831,562

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley

(el ol o]

Donations by Others




MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD

Board Approved Construction

FY 1996-97

FY 1997-98

FY 2000-01

FY 2001-02

FY 2003-04
FY 2004-05
FY 2005-06

FY 2005-06

*Completed

DESCRIPTION OF

Northern Inyo Hospital

Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures

Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of August 31, 2006

PPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

AMOUNT

nd Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator

Administration/Office
(Includes Fur,

New Water Line Cor
Siemens ICU Patien
Central Plant and Er

Emergency Room R

Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel)

Hospital Building an
Construction Cost O

Total-To-Date Boar
to be reimbursed fi

Total-To-Date Sper

Purchase

> Building
niture and Landscaping)

nstruction
t Monitoring Equipment

mergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee

d Remodel
verrun Approval

d Approved Construction Amounts

emodel (Included in New Building & Remodel)

rom Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond

it on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

3,000,884 **

1,617,772 **

89,962 **
170,245 **
18464.5 **

0
0
39,500,000

15,250,000

59,647,328



No

Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures

Fiscal Ye
As

Administrator-Approved Iltem(s)
Coilpro Coil Cleaner

Surgical Doppler 8MH

PAL Monitor w/Printer

Super Vac System 5000

Month Ending August 31, 2006

ern Inyo Hospital

r Ending JUNE 30, 2005
of August 31, 2006

Department
Maintenance
Surgery

Med/Surg

Surgery

Amount
2,295
2,808
3,403

13,032

Month
Total

21,538

Grand
Total

296,974




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY




HEALTH FOrRUM

AHA
Eg;?:Inyg;O;S;gg;Ul” Note: Allow 6-8 weeks for this renewal to
NORTHERN INYO HosSp be processed. Disregard if you have
150 PIONEER LANE already renewed and sent payment.
BISHOP CA 33514-2599

22-Sep-06 954057014
SUBSCRIBERS

Ba494 THI54397014 0001 CPYS Sy
FREE

GOVERNING BOARD PRES
NORTHERN INYO HOSP
150 PIONEER LANE
BISHOP CA 93514-2599

PLEASE INDICATE JOB TITLES AND MAKE ANY
CHANGES DIRECTLY ON LABELS TO THE LEFT.

TITLE CODES
0Oo4 Chairman 05 Treasurer of Board
Oos Govemning Board President 02 Secretary of Board
[ 09 Vice Chairman 03 25 Other Board Members
10 Vice President of Board [J 99 Other

NOTE TO AHA MEMBERS
As a part of your membership in the American Hospital
Association, $25 is allotted from dues to pay for the Governing
Board President copy.

DO NOT REMIT FOR THIS COPY

PLEASE SIGN FOR THIS ORDER BELOW:

Signature Date

HEALTH FORUM, INC. P.O. BOX 92567 CHICAGO, IL 60675-2567
PH 800-621-6902 FAX 312-422-4799

GR0206




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY




DRAFT

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Informed Consent

Required for Pregnant Patients Before Radiologic Procedures

Scope: Departmental

Department: Radiology

Source: Radiology

Effective Date;

PURPOSE:

To insure that informed tonsent is obtained from pregnant patients who undergo radiologic

procedures.

POLICY:

1. Prior to performing any radiologic procedure on a pregnant patient, the Radiologic
Technologist will ask the patient if she has been informed of the risks, benefits and
alternatives to the prpcedure to be performed.

2. If the patient has been so informed, the patient will be asked by Radiology Department staff

to sign an “Informed

Consent for Pregnant Patient Undergoing Radiologic Procedure.”

3. If the patient refuses|to sign the consent form, the Radiologic Technologist will refer the
patient to the Radiolpgist, but will not perform the procedure.

4. If the patient signs the consent, the Radiologic Technologist will submit the completed
consent form to the Radiologist who will determine whether or not to perform the procedure.

Committee Approval

Date

Radiology Committee

Medical/ICU Committes

o

OB Committee

Surgical-Tissue Commiftee

Medical Executive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 1 of 1




Northern I
N I H lg(;tPiec:r’Zee

ERN INYO HOSPITAL Radiology Department
nyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-2155 voice
r Lane, Bishop, California 93514 (760) 872-6393 fax

Informed Consent for Pregnant Patient Undergoing Radlologic Procedure

The undersigned con

sents to the radiologic examination herein described:

The undersigned affix
licensed practitioner ¢
examination, that she
benefits and alternatiy
to the examination.

'ms that she has been informed by an appropriately

of the risks, benefits and alternatives to the above

has had all of her questions answered regarding the risks,
ves to the above examination, and that she willingly agrees

PRINT Patient’s Name
Patient SIGNATURE Date
Signature: Patient’s Legal Representative Relation to Patient Date/Time

Signature: Witness

Date/Time




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY




P

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Northe
of Directors, Medical Staff
approach to planning, des
processes.
The Performance Improve
quality healthcare by main
staff and community

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

ERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

rn Inyo Hospital Performance Plan is to ensure that the District Board
and Northern Inyo Hospital staff utilize a consistent, collaborative
igning, measuring, assessing and improving performance of hospital

ment Plan supports the mission of Northern Inyo Hospital to provide

taining an environment that is positive and caring for the patients,

we €.
We value: Excellence in p}:nt care, provided through our efforts to maintain current education

for staff and community
A healing, family centered
dignity and service.

Fiscal stability, balanced
Conducting the activities
Our unique rural location,

GOAL

The Northern Inyo Hospi
administration, is dedicat
program of quality

andservnoesmanen'

embers.
environment, provided by maintaining a caring atmosphere, trust,

th our obligations to patients and staff.
the hospital in an atmosphere of fairness and open communication.
providing opportunities for services that otherwise might not exist.

, through the District Board of Directors, Medical Staff and
to ensuring that quality care is provided, through an ongoing

Northern Inyo Hospital will provide a hospital wide program, which monitors and evaluates the

delivery of patient care for
planned and systematic
committees, patient care

OBJECTIVES

all patients and seeks to improve care and performance through a

r:l);itorir\g program. The scope of this plan will include all Medical Staff

support service departments throughout the hospital.

1. To continuously in
assessment and pe

hprove patient care and services by providing a system of quality
rformance improvement, based on data, feedback and participation of

staff, physicians,
variation in patien
To assign responsi
Directors, the M
and all hospital d
To ensure coordin

establishing the Qt
improvement activ
to ensure consister]

Program.

UNQE-Stff\PIPLan2006\9-22-06 Rev. PI Plan Doc/rev 10f

tients and all who use this institution’s services in order to decrease
outcomes, increase patient satisfaction and decrease cost per case.
ility for performance improvement activities to the Board of

ical Staff Quality Improvement/Executive Committees, Admxmstrahon
artments.

ion and integration of all performance improvement activities by

pality Improvement Committee as a focal point for all performance

rities. To objectively monitor the performance improvement activities

it development and implementation of the Performance Improvement

Y06-2006 1072006




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
YERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Medical Staff committee and departmental performance improvement units.

aggregate analyzeandcomparedataoverhmeuhhzmgappmpnate
es and chmcally sound and current data sources.

8. To intensely analyze undesirable patterns or trends in performance and all sentinel

events.

9. To effectively utilize the results of performance improvement activities in the
credentialing, reappointment and privileging process of Medical Staff and allied health
professionals.

10. To evaluate the entire Performance Improvement Program to determine its effectiveness
in improving patient care and to ensure that improved performance is achieved and
sustained.

11. To report info!

tion to the Medical Staff Quality Improvement Committee and the

12. To measure the performance of new and modified processes to determine whether the

ing to expectation.

13. To provide n ary information and data to all appropriate departments and services
when problems or opportunities to improve patient care and safety practices involving
more than one d¢partment or service occur.

SCOPE OF ACTIVITIES

Northern Inyo Hospital's performance improvement program includes an overall assessment of
the efficacy of perform improvement activities with a focus on continually improving care
provided and patient safety practices. The plan provides a systemic mechanism for the hospital’s

departments, professions and individuals to function collaboratively in their efforts to provide
continuing performance improvement. Data are collected to monitor, assess and evaluate the
dimensions of performance of patient care and the clinical performance of all individuals with
clinical privileges. Performance data for processes that are known to jeopardize the safety of the
individuals served or iated with sentinel events are routinely monitored to assess care and
identify opportunities to improve performance or resolve problem areas. Action is taken to
correct identified areas to improve performance. The results of the monitoring, assessment and
evaluation process are ci:nmumcated to relevant individuals, departments and the Performance
Improvement Coordinat

Performance related to the following processes will be monitored at the suggested frequency of
the Quality Improvement Committee:

U\QE-Stf\PT\PIan\2006\9-22.06 Rev. PI Plan. Doc/rey 10-06-2006 9 10972006




P

Management of h
Medication use (i
Operative proced
Use of blood and
Restraint use
Outcomes related
Staffing effectiv
Infection control
Customer satisf:
. Pain managemen
11. Recommendati
12. Performance me
13. Autopsy results
14. Care or services r¢

©PND G @R

[
(=

METHODOLOGY

Northern Inyo Hospital uf

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

ERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

ous conditions
cluding medication errors and adverse drug reactions
es and other procedures that place patients at risk

blood components

to resuscitation
ess

for achievement of patient safety goals
ures related to accreditation and other requirements

plated to high-risk populations

ilizes the P (plan) D (do) C (check) A (act) methodology to plan,

design, measure, assess and improve functions and processes. Data collection is systematically

aggregated and analyzed
of tools including: run

over time and on an ongoing basis. Data is displayed utilizing a variety

, control charts, pareto charts, etc. Performance is compared with

external sources to aid in dletermining unacceptable levels of performance. When such areas are

identified, they are intens
patient safety.

y analyzed to identify system changes to improve performance and

ORGANIZATION/AUTHORITY

District Board of Directors

The District Board of Di
integrated performance i
implementation of the P

Administrator and the M

professionals, through thei

evaluation of patient care

has the overall responsibility for establishing an effective,

provement program. Authority and responsibility for the

ormance Improvement Program shall be delegated to the Hospital
ical Staff Quality Improvement/Executive committees. Other staff
dinical services, are assigned the responsibility for the delivery and

d services they provide.

Quality Improvement/Executive Committees

The Quality Improvemen
Performance Improvem

members. The Committeg

Duties: The Quality Impr
patient care services, qualj

shall

1. Develop and reco

xecutive Committee shall consist of the Executive Committee. The
Coordinator and the Director of Nursing are Ex-Officio non-voting
2 chair is the Vice Chief of Staff.

pvement/Executive Committee is responsible for overall supervision of
ity monitoring, assessment and improvement activities and accordingly

mmend to the District Board, and as adopted, maintain and oversee the

implementation of a performance improvement plan, and revisions as needed, which sets

UANQE-Staf\PRP1ai\200619-22-06 Rev. P1 Plan Doc/rev 10-06-2006

10972006




forth specific m
appropriateness,
Annually review,
and other service
Review, evaluate,
other Medical S

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

isms for reviewing, evaluating, and maintaining the quality,
d efficiency of patient care within the Hospital.
and report to the District Board of Directors, all patient care services
5, which affect patient health and safety.
and coordinate findings and results of Service Chiefs, committees and
patient care review activities including, without limitation, utilization

reviews, continuing education, medical records reviews, and other activities designed to

monitor patient

e practices.

Prepare and maintain related records of the committee’s review, evaluation, and

coordinated findings and results of such patient care review activities.

Make recommen
education for the
The quality and
practitioners, cli
by their i
evaluation shall b
Staff.

Corrective action|
generated by the

quality improven
documented.

Special Quality/Perform
periodically appoint
improvement focusing
for substantial improv

Mecetings and Reports: T
A report submitted to or
also been submitted to th
report to the District Boat

Performance Improveme

tions to the committees responsible for continuing health care
development of appropriate educational programs.
iateness of the diagnosis and treatment furnished by nutse
ical nurse specialists, and physician assistants at NIH shall be evaluated
ng physician, who is a member of the NIH Medical Staff and such
e reported to the Interdisciplinary Practice Committee of the Medical

may be taken when indicated by the findings and recommendations
Beta Healthcare Group (Quality Improvement Organization).

Appropriate remedial actions will be taken to address deficiencies found through the

hent programs. The outcomes of all remedial actions will be

ce Improvement units: The Quality Improvement Committee may
committees to investigate and address matters of performance

known or suspected problems; or when indicated, areas with potential
t in patient care or services.

he Quality Improvement Committee meets at least 10 times each year.
enerated by the Quality Improvement Committee is deemed to have
Executive Committee. There will be a written or verbal summary

rd of Directors on a periodic basis and at least quarterly.

nt Committee

"The Performance Improv)
Managers Committee. T}
quarterly. The Committe
departments and patient
Patient safety studies un:
medication therapy are r
Patient safety studies un
nosocomial infections,
quarterly.

The Performance Improv

Improvement/Executive
patient health and safety.

U QE-Stalf\PIPIni2006\9-2206 Rev. Pt Plan Docirey

ement Committee functions as a separate part of the Department
he Committee consists of all department managers and will meet at least
e reviews the performance improvement activities of hospital
care services, and other services which affect patient health and safety.
ertaken by the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee such as
rted to the Performance Improvement Committee at least quarterly.
aken by the Infections Control Committee such as the study of
e reported to the Performance Improvement Committee, at least

ement Committee annually reviews, and reports to the Quality
Committees all patient care services and other services which affect

10-06-2006




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
ERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

The Performance Improvement Committee also takes appropriate remedial actions to address

deficiencies found throug]
remedial actions.

Administration

h the quality assurance programs and documents the outcomes of all

The Hospital Administral
delegates responsibility f
hospital wide Perf;

implementation. The Adn
data regarding patient
support for the activities

serves as the Performance Improvement Administrator and
the management of the Performance Improvement Program to the
Improvement Coordinator and department heads for
ninistrator ensures a means for collecting, interpreting and reporting

satfacﬁon. The Administrator provides adequate financial and staff

the Performance Improvement Program.

Performance Improvement Coordinator

for review and resolution.
identifying intra and in

improvement in patient ¢
maintained and data is
activities for use in the re
Allied Health Profession

Coordination of Risk M

Coordination of risk m
concurrent analysis of
Improvement Coordinat

structures for action. The

ent Coordinator provides assistance and direction to the Medical

The Performance Improvement Coordinator provides guidance in
-departmental processes and systems where opportunities for
e and hospital services may be initiated. Confidential files are
ided from committee performance improvement and peer review
intment process and renewal of privileges of the Medical Staff and
with privileges.

agement/ Performance Improvement Activities

ement and performance improvement activities is ensured through
ity Review Reports (incident reporting) by the Performance

. Implementation of corrective action is referred to hospital committee
Performance Improvement Coordinator represents hospital

administration on the
management activities, i
Risk management
Medical Staff Quality Im

Standing Committees

At Northern Inyo hospit.
in performance improv
composition are delineat
Bylaws, the chair and
the Chief of Staff, subject

UAGEStf\PRPIa\20068.22-06 Rev. P1 Phaa Doc/rov

10-06-2006

Committee and participates in coordination of safety and risk
uding initiation of appropriate actions, when problems are found.
that are not resolved at the committee level may be referred to the
rovement/Executive Committees for review and action.

there are fifteen Medical Staff standing committees directly involved
nt activities. The specific duties of these committees and their
in the Medical Staff Bylaws. Unless otherwise specified in the
of all committees shall be appointed by and may be removed by

to consultation with and approval by the Executive Committee.



P

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
ERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Each committee chair or other authorized person chairing a meeting has the right to discuss and

to vote on issues presente

The Administrator, or his

d to the committee.

or her designee, shall appoint any non-Medical Staff committee

members who are not dﬂ gnated by title in the provision of resolution creating the committee.

The removal of any

or she is a general officer

to removal of such officer

appointed for a term of
period and until his or h
removed from the i
The standing committees

ittee member who is automatically assigned to a committee because he
or other official shall be governed by the Bylaws provisions pertaining
or official. Unless otherwise specified a committee member shall be
e year, subject to unlimited renewal and shall serve until the end of this
successor is appointed, unless he or she shall sooner resign or be
ee.
are

Bylaws Commi
Credentials ttee
Emergency Services Committee
Executive ttee
Infection Control Committee
Interdisciplinary Practice Committee
Library and Medical Education Committee
Medical Service / Intensive Care Committee
Medical Staff Assistance Committee
. Perinatal-Pedi
. Purchasing Prioriti
. Pharmacy and

. Quality Improv
. Utilization Review and Medical Records Committee

CENO U P WNE

b ek
-~ O

-
N

ok kb
o ®

Structure, duties and responsibilities of Medical Staff standing committees will be as stated in the
Medical Staff Bylaws/Rules and Regulations.

Performance Improvement Units

Each performance improvement unit whether Medical Staff committee or hospital department
committee providing patient care or support services develops a performance improvement

program and implements procedures to ensure appropriate monitoring and resolution of known
or suspected problems, whi
1. Thescopeandi

Routine collection of data; data aggregation and analysis over time

Periodic review and assessment of that data

Identification of problems and determination of corrective actions

Evaluation of the results of corrective actions

Methods for reporting results of corrective actions

Appropriate follow-up to ensure problem resolution and process improvement

0 XN NG

UNQ-Staff\PIPari\2006\9-22-06 Rev. P{ Pl Docirey 10-06-2006 10//2006




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

10. Periodic evaluation of performance improvement for effectiveness

Medical Staff

The Medical Staff shall the commitment to actively participate in the Performance
Improvement Program, and is delegated the authority and accountability for the monitoring and
evaluation of medical functions and activities, and for the appropriateness of patient care and
clinical performance of all individuals with clinical privileges.

Confidentiality

The information, data and results of reviews generated by all performance improvement/risk

management activities within the hospital shall be considered confidential.

The Quality Review Report (QRR) and medication occurrence reports prepared by

hospital employes

committee docun

s and staff physicians are intended to constitute Medical Staff
lent. It will remain confidential and will be transmitted to the Quality

Improvement Committee through the Performance Improvement Coordinator.

Conflict of Interest

No physician or other individual involved in performance improvement/peer review activities

shall be required to reviey
PEER REVIEW PROCESS

Critical Indicators

v any case in which they are professionally involved.

Critical indicator;
may be less than

Indicators concen

UAQI-Staf\PI\Pla2006\9-22-06 Rev. PI Pl Doc/rey

10-06-2006

screen used to identify occurrences that may indicate an aspect of

ir scope of practice.

5 identify adverse patient occurrences, or aspects of patient care that
optimal and which may indicate the need for peer review.

trate on high volume and/or high-risk aspects of care.

ified by critical indicators are not referred for peer review, but may be

tions to indicators, which may be established by the individual
d meets the exception it does not require peer review.

10/5/2006



Example of Secondary S

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

[Teens

Indicator: Readmission fo hospital within 30 days

1. Second admissig
2. Expected or sche

Primary Review

Patient records are revie
unit head nurses. Those

Peer Review Assignment

mn for an unrelated diagnosis
duled return admission

wed against unit specific critical indicators and secondary screens by the
that do not meet secondary screens will be designated for peer review.

The unit manager, in consultation with the committee chairperson, assigns a committee

physician to conduct pee
rotational and as randon
physician member of a c
the care of the patient. If
of the same specialty, or

assess a record or aspect

r review. Every effort is made to make peer review assignment

1 as possible, such as alphabetical. Peer review may be provided by any
pmmittee with the exception of any physician who has been involved in
pre-review identifies a case that may benefit from review by a member
if a physician assigned to provide peer review does not feel qualified to
of that record essential to the case, the committee chairman may assign a

second reviewer and place the initial physician’s name in rotation again.

Peer Review Procedures

Physicians conducting p¢
provided and determine
of the indicator(s).

1.
2. When a patient 1
indicator or occu

entire chart in or

Findings

per review should evaluate the patient record to assess the medical care
if there are aspects of care that may have contributed to the occurrence

Peer review should be objective, and presentation educational and brief

ecord is evaluated, review may only be required to the point where the
rrence is identified. However it is usually necessary to consider the
der to provide comprehensive assessment of the care provided.

Peer review conclusions
reported and recorded
physician’s or allied he
relevant to the patient’s
following presentation af

Presentation

Committee presentation

including completion and quality of the medical record is concisely

professional’s credentials packet. Peer review findings and concerns
ecord may be noted on the peer review work sheet which is destroyed,
the conclusion of the meeting.

:j:hthe peer review assessment form, which may be included in the

of peer review findings, by the peer review physician shall include:

1. The indicator being reviewed (why the chart fell out)

2. Pertinent finding
3. Conclusions, sug

UAQI-Staff\PT\P1an\200619-22-06 Rev. PI Plan Doc/rey

ts in the patient’s record
gested recommendations and actions, if applicable

10-06-2006

10/9/2006



Practitioners involved in {
patient’s medical record ny

that record is scheduled

reviewing physician is n
may take place at that
absence, at the discretion

The peer review asses:
reviewed with the involv
If a case is not resolved
Committee for action.

whenever feasible, prior
useful review of records

Conclusions
The Performance Improv:

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
'ERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

the case and peer review physicians are notified in advance of the
umber to be reviewed, and the date of the committee meeting at which
presentation. Patients’ records will be presented as soon as is feasible

ings from the time the chart is initially scheduled for review. If review

ings and the primary physician, allied health professional and/or

in attendance, committee review and determination of conclusions
meeting in the involved physician(s) or allied health professional’s
the committee chairperson.

t form may be signed off only after the peer review findings have been
physicians/ allied health professionals by the committee chairperson.

thin a 6-month period of time, it shall be referred to the Executive

peer review section of each committee meeting should take place,

the business section of all meetings, in order to provide timely and

iring presentation.

ement Department will collect and compile data regarding Conclusions

and Indicators, Quality and Appropriateness of care provided by privileged practioneers and

allied health professional
data will be accumulated
credentialing folders, for

Conclusions in the first fi
form) do not require
but may be presented to

to be considered at time of reappointment. All peer review document
in the individual physician’s or allied health professional’s
review at time of reappointment.

ve categories (found above the line on the Peer Review/Assessment
ding physician/allied health professional notification or committee vote
committee for educational purposes.

All instances when conclusions in the last five categories (found below the line on the peer

Review/Assessment form
with the attending physic
Conclusi(_ms in the last fiy

) are being considered, by the peer review physician, will be discussed
ian or allied health professional, prior to presentation in committee.
re categories require a vote by the physician members of the committee.

If the committee agrees w

fith conclusions in the last five categories, it is essential that the

committee provides recommendations, and if needed, suggested corrective actions, which will be

documented in the
Peer Review Concerns

Staff physicians or allied

specific peer review, or
determine any necessary
process.

If a member of the Medi

fairness or accuracy of th
presented to the Chief of

UAQI-StafA\PT\P1an\2006\9-22-06 Rev. P1 Plan Docirev)

ttee minutes.

ealth professionals may bring questions regarding the results of a
e peer review process, to the attention of the Chief of Staff, who will
ions that may be required to create uniformity in the peer review

Staff or an allied health professional registers concern regarding the
peer review of a particular medical record, that medical record shall be

Staff for determination of further action.

10-06-2006

10/5/2006



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

1. Determination that peer review be done by another physician.

2. Return of the medi record to the involved committee with specific request for further
review and con¢lusion.

3. Referral of a medi record to another service committee for review by the chairman or
assigned peer for determination of conclusions, recommendations and actions.

4. Presentation of the medical record to the Executive Committee for determination of
conclusions, recommendations and actions with peer reviewer and attending physicians
present.

5. Referral of the record to the Program Beta Peer Review Network for external review.

When questions regardi the care provided can not be resolved, or aspects are identified that
suggest review by another committee would be more appropriate, that chart may be referred to
another committee for ination of conclusions and recommendations. The referring
committee should define the aspect of care requiring further evaluation, and provide direction

for additional review stating the specific questions that should be answered.
Medical Records Department

The Medical Records Director or designee shall participate in the following quality improvement
activities:

1. Assistall M Staff and departmental quality improvement units in obtaining
medical records for purposes of screening and peer review.

2. Provide statistics and reports of patient discharges by diagnosis for Medical Staff and
hospital department committees for quality improvement purposes.

3. Ensure privacy and confidentiality of all records and documents, for patients, physicians,
and hospital st

4. Screen medical s for compliance with Medical Staff Bylaws and established criteria
for timeliness and completion of medical records.

PROGRAM EVALUATION

The Quality Improvement/Executive Committees, the Performance Improvement Coordinator,

the Hospital Administratpr and the District Board of Directors will, at least annually, evaluate the
objectives, organization and effectives of the Performance Improvement Program for evidence of
achievement of goals, objectives and the integration and coordination of reviews, actions and
appropriate follow up. The evaluation will identify components of the Program that need to be
instituted, altered or deleted. Resultant recommendations, when instituted should ensure that
the program is comprehensive, effective in improving patient care/dlinical performance, and cost
effective.

Yearly review of the Performance Improvement Program will include but not be limited to:

1. The quality and appropriateness of the diagnosis and treatment furnished by doctors of
medicine or osteopathy at NIH will be evaluated by the Beta Healthcare group (a Quality

U:NE-SaMPIPlmd20069-22-06 Rev. P Plan. Docirey §0-06-2006 10 10/5/2006




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
ERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

determine the degree to which steps outlined in the program are being followed in all
Medical Staff and departmental committee.

4. Evaluation of the status of committee peer review activities and studies to determine if
problems and areas for potential improvement are identified and recommendations and
actions are appropriately initiated and, as possible, completed.

5. Determination of data collection detail and frequency; set priorities for performance
improvement actjvities.

Medical Staff Committee Structure and Responsibilities are delineated in the Northern Inyo
Hospital Medical Staff

U:\QIStalf\P\P1an\2006\9-22-06 Rev. P1 Pan Doc/rew 10-06-2006 11 10972006




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY




N.LH. MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 10, 2006
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Lisa Harmon
RE: New Hospital Wide Scheduling Program

I am writing this memo to request approval for a new hospital wide patient scheduling

program called Tempu
this as a priority one p

Our current scheduling
of scheduler’s time by
access. In addition the
to (on line scheduling)
does not have.

All of the schedulers ¢

sOne, a Quadramed product. The Purchasing Committee approved

urchase for the current budget year.

y software is very time consuming and extremely ineffective waste

all the redundancy, repeat data entering and difficult window field

> new program will allow us to move all the ancillary departments

with capabilities for all our modalities that our current system

urrently using our scheduling program are very frustrated because

it impedes other job duties that need to be done. This new program would streamline and

speed up the current s¢
HIS system. The curre
appointment. If the ap
twenty minutes. With
appointment. This has
anticipation of a faster
will grow along with )

In the process to seek
were involved in selec

Attached please find a
Piece and literature on

heduling process and will be totally integrated with our current

nt system takes approximately five to ten minutes to schedule one

pointment is a multi-type appointment it could take up to fifteen to

TempusOne it takes less than one minute to schedule an

allowed us to attrition one FTE in the Rural Health Clinic in
scheduling system. TempusOne is an extremely powerful tool that

Northern Inyo Hospital’s growth in the years to come.

a new scheduling system all of the current users and future users
ting this new system.

request from Barbara Stuhaan regarding the Surgery Management
Quadramed’s TempusOne.

Thanking you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

A : Je
Lisa Harmon
Patient Scheduling Ch

gt

ief Committee Member




DATE: October 10,2006

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Barbara Stuhaan

RE: Surgery Management Product

Surgery will be a part|of the scheduling system as noted in Lisa’s request, this is exciting
for our department, bgcause be have not been a part of the current scheduling program
and with this new product, we will be able to co-ordinate with radiology and other
departments that relate to our scheduling of surgical procedures.

In viewing the demonstration of the Surgery Management Product, which is an addition
to the scheduling program, I was very impressed with its capabilities. Currently we have
two homemade systems in excel, one that we use as a schedule and the other is one where

we log all the inform
necessary information

ion from the surgery inter-operative record to keep track of
so we can generate reports. The statistical report for accounting

has to be printed by the IT department. This system would accommodate the Pre-

operative phase, Inter
patient care. This syst
AORN Standards and
create any type of repq
record. This would eli
programs and duplicat
multiple problems wit
mixed the procedures
Dr. Green performing

I would very much lik
because of the need to|
requires duplication. T
Affinity. This system
have seen for complet

In addition to the cost
operating rooms to all

I feel this system woul
for documentation of ¢

Thank Your for your ¢

Barbara Stuhaan RN, (

operative Phase and Post Operative Phase of the documentation of
em will allow for precise documentation of patient care, it utilizes

creates the surgical log, implant log and specimen log and can

rt related to any of the documentation from the peri-operative
minate the information being documented in three different

ed by the clerks at the end of the day. In the past we have had

h our data and almost lost it on a few occasions, and one time, it
and the physicians, which made the documentation invalid, such as

an orthopedic procedure, etc.

e to include the Surgery Management Product in this proposal,

have all the information in one system that is not homemade and

'his system would follow the patient because it is generated in
was developed by a Surgical Nurse and is one of the best systems I
eness.

of this system, we would need to purchase two computers for the

ow the documentation to take place during the procedures.

d make our unit much more efficient in regards to patient records

zare and being able to generate reports required.

onsideration in this most important issue.

DR Nurse Manager




QuadraMed
Affinity’
Affinity Scheduling

Enterprise-wide scheduling

Therels
POWER In

e
<
£
()]
o)
€«
=
© -
=
w
7]
Q
O
Q
<

Fast, efficient enterprise scheduling

Increases patient volume and reduces cancellations
proves patient/physician satisfaction

creases reimbursement and enhances revenue

Affinity Scheduling is the industry’s most powerful enterprise-wide scheduling
product. It streamlines patient access and manages the scheduling needs of your
entire enterprise. Additionally, Affinity Scheduling maximizes your facility’s resources
by moving patients through your organization efficiently, without costly delays and
conflicts. All you have to do is press a key. Affinity Scheduling takes care of the rest.

The| Benefits You Need

Enterprise-wide functionality Procedure preps, questionnaires and
Affinity Scheduling schedules your entire patient itineraries are automatically
enterprise, coordinating rooms, equipment generated and provided to the patient.

and btaff across multiple facilities from Wwith Affinity Scheduling, patients will always
hosplitals to doctor’s offices and clinics. be informed where to go and what to

It was specifically designed for complex expect when they arrive.

healthcare environments such as integrated
Delivery Networks (IDNs). Affinity Scheduling’s The Affinity Difference

integration is simplified with it's HL7 Seamiless Integration

communication module, allowing you to Affinity Scheduling provides seamless

share data with all your existing systems integration with other QuadraMed systems

and providers. which enhance its enterprise-wide
functionality. This reduces duplicate patient

Inngvative technology information and improves compliance,

Affinity Scheduling operates on an Oracle patient satisfaction and the efficiency of

datapase. Oracle delivers unprecedented
easerof-use, power and performance,
giving users unlimited storage scalability
ster performance with reduced
mairjtenance needs. It allows for the
lowsst cost of ownership and ample
power for enterprise applications. et T

" Then
idag. Augeet 03, 2004 97-3um PAT AR

your revenue cycle.

60 second scheduling

Affinity Scheduling schedules the
most complex procedures in less than %
60 seconds with no patient waiting.

Multi-Facility Scheduling: Finds first available times across your enter-
prise for muttiple procedures, departments and facilities.




QuadraMed
Affinity

Affinity Scheduling
Smarter Scheduling Features Powerful Access Management Tools
» Streamlined, easy to use screen design Affinity Scheduling is the core component of a complete
- Integrated healthcare access management functions healthcare access management solution. Additional
* Advanced Web capabilities integrated access management modules can be added
* Compatibility with multiple sites or single location to further expand it's functional capabilities including:

* Rehab series scheduling
* Unlimited scalability

» Unlimited patient insurance carriers
* More than 250 standard reports
Security controls and comprehensive audit logs
Patient and procedure confidentiality

Conflict checking at patient, resource and
physician levels
Resource and procedure unavajlabilities
integrated rules-based scheduling engine

Affinity Scheduling Call-Back Reminder: Reduces
patient no-shows and improves patient privacy and
accuracy. Uses latest in interactive voice technology to
automatically trigger appointment reminders during
the initial scheduling call.

Affinity Scheduling Physician Web Scheduler:
Increases customer service. Reduces costs and increases

efficiency. Provides physicians with real-time access to a
hospital’s scheduling services via the internet.

Affinity Scheduling Medical Necessity: Reduces claims
denials and improves compliance efficiency. Screens
scheduled procedures for medical compliance prior to
patient encounters.

AFFINITY: MEETING TODAY'S HEALTHCARE CHALLENGES

Health Information

Access Management Care Management Financial Management
Management

Scheduting ' o e Patient Accounting

Registration General Financial Solutions

Electronic Document Management V

QuadraMed Affinity -
There is power in KNOWING. \_’!
What you need to kngw. i
When you need to know it. QUADRAMED"
Access Management Powering Smarter Healthcare™
Care Management
800-393-0278

Health Information Management

Financial Management www.quadramed.com

©2004 QuadraMed Corporation.
All rights reserved. QuadraMed and Affinity are registered trademarks of QuadraMed Corporation




Enterprise Scheduling

Yortar . o 2 i .
Previous Oserall Rating “« ! \'1‘IF',L!(‘H I’m_ml“ "o Ratedas ¢
Rank Vendor Procuct indicator Indicator .
Rank Seore Change Best Vendor Commentany Fevel
\verave Vv erace :

o Positive  Confidence

*Preliminary scores do not meet KLLAS’ migimum confidence level **Does not meet minimum for preliminary reporting §Table legend can be found on page 92

Mid-Year 2006 Overall Scores

Business Indicators
B Performance Indicators

Cemer Scheduling Epic{Cadence McKesson PW QuadraMed Tempus SCI Solutions USA RMS
Management Scheduling Healthcare Sched v8-10 TempusOne Scheduling.com

ﬁKLAS 28 Tor 20: 2006 MiD-YEAR REPORT




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY




CORPORATE RESOLUTION CERTIFICATION

I ACCOUNT INFORMATION
ACCOUNT THLE: Northern Inyo County Hospital

ACCOUNT NUMBER: -
[I. CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a meeting, duly called, of the Board of Directors of Northern Inyo County Hospital

a corporation, which said meeting 3 quorum was present and acting throughout, the following preamble and resolution was adopted
and ever since has been and now is|in full force and effect.

WHEREAS this Corporation is duly authorized and permitted by its Charter and Bylaws to:

(1} Engage in cash and margin transactions in any and all forms of securities including, but not limited to, stocks, options, stock options,
stock index options, foreign currency options and debt instrument options, bond debentures, notes, scrips, participation certificates,
rights to subscribe, warrants, certificates of deposit, mortgages, chooses in action, evidences of indebtedness, commercial paper certificates
or indebtedness, and certificates pf interest of any and every kind and nature whatsoever, secured or unsecured, whether represented
by trust, participating and/or other certificates or otherwise, and margin transactions, including short sales.

(2) Receive on behalf of the Corpotation or deliver to the Corporation or third parties monies, stocks, bonds, and other securities.
To sell, assign, and endorse for transfer, certificates representing stocks, bonds, or other securities now registered or hereafter
registered in the name of the Corporation.

(3) Establish and maintain an asset management account with debit card, check writing, and margin privileges, from which account
funds are directly spent, the responsibility for which is entirely that of the Corporation, such that checkwriting and debit card
privileges will be limited to the following persons designated by the Corporation:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Corporation open an account or accounts in its name with Pershing/Crocker/MuniVest

John Halfen N/A

and that , President, , Vice President,

Carrie Petersen - .
, Treasurer, or Or any one of them or their successors

in office, may, on behalf of this Corporation or any one of them acting individually, be and they are hereby authorized to (1) give orders
in the said account or accounts for the purchase, sale, or other disposition of stocks, bonds, and other securities, (2) deliver to and receive
from Pershing LLC (Pershing), on hehalf of this Corporation monies, stocks, bonds, and other securities, (3) sign acknowledgements of
the correctness of all statements of ag¢counts, and (4) make, execute, and deliver under the corporate seal any and all written endorsements
and documents necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred; the within authorization to each of said officers to

Pershing/Crocker/MuniVe:

remain in full force and effect until written notice of the revocation thereof shall have been received by

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the following afe the signatures of the officers (or others) authorized by the foregoing resolution to act for
this Corporation:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto et my hand and affixed the seal of said Corporation this

(AFFIX CORPORATE SEAL HERE)

| day of
| SECRETARY:
|

[ } . .

~ NOJE: This certificate must be executed by an officer other than

.1 one of those authorized to act.

CORP
= o A BNY Securities Group (o, Pershing LLC, member NASD, RYSE, SIPC.
PerShlng Solutions from The Bank of New York T’odt:::(k(ﬁ} of Pusi’\l:: l:v:‘sknems 1. W 7-03

FRM CRC 7-03




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY




‘I/A NORTHERN 150 Pioneer Lane

NI H INYOHOSPITAL Bishop, California 93514

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-5811 voice

Pgople you know, (760) 872-2768 fax

caring for people you love
October 10, 2006

To: Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors
Subject: Wage Scale Adjustment

Recruiting for Licensed Personnel has been an area of concern at Northern Inyo Hospital over
the past few years. In an effort to make our wages more attractive, there has been wage
restructuring to the areas most affected by recruiting problems including Nursing, Radiology,
Respiratory Therapy, Pharmacy, and Physical Therapy.

The lower pay grade positions in the hospital have not been adjusted in years and we would like
to consider performing an|across the scale increase of approximately 10% for the pay grades 7
and below. These grade scales contain approximately one-third of our employees and while a
few position reclassifications out of grade seven have taken place, there has not been a
restructure to the wage scale. Some of the local fast-food restaurants have started offering the
same starting pay as our Djetary Department making it more difficult to find qualified employees
to fill those jobs.

The positions effected by this would be:

Nursing Ward (lerks, Aides, and Techs

Dietary Employees

Laundry Employees

Environmental $Services Attendants

Fiscal Services Registration Clerks, Scan Clerks, Data Clerks
Medical Records Clerks

Student Trainees

A e

Based on a review of the Budgets for fiscal year 2006-07, increasing those budgets would cost
approximately $250,000. The current grades 8 and 9 would be eliminated because there are no
occupied positions assigned to those pay grades, 7 and below would be increased 10%. The

adjusted grade 7 would fit in the grade scale just below our current grade 10, the next occupied
grade scale.

Thank you for your consideration.

Carrie Petersen, Controller

ccigsup\Camic\Wage Adjustment Request.Doc 10/1012006




Grade 7; N3; & ES3 10% Increase Estimated Cost

to Budget by Department;

Dept Amount Position

6010 2,552.00 |ICU Techs

6170 35,202.00 |CNA's| Ward Clerks, Techs

6380 801.00 |Tech

7070 12,574.00 |Fiscal Service Clerks and Techs

7420, 2,477.00 |Clerk

7427 1,728.00 |Clerk

8320| 40,773.00 |All Dietary Employees

8380 5,950.00 |Clerk

8400 6,935.00 |Purchasing Clerks

8440| 31,305.00 |Environmental Services

8470 2,781.00 {PBX QOperator

8480 4,452.50 |Scan Clerks

8550| 10,612.00 |Accounts Receivable Clerk and Level | Biller

8560 10,035.00 |Fiscal Service Clerks

8570, 39,239.00 |Fiscal Service Clerks Including Radiology

8700 6,304.00 |Scan Clerks

9510| 2,116.00 |Fiscal Service Clerks

9511 497.00 |Fiscal Service Clerks

216,333.50

32,450.03 [15% far PTO Increase

248,783.53 |Approximate Total Cost Increase based on Budgets




NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL H

NURSING
GRADE

N1

N3

001

002

003

004

005

006

007

:S1

9.3823

11.8223

9.3824

9.7599

10.1605

10.5151

11.1454

11.3274

11.7622

10.1605

2

9.8514

12.4135

9.8629
10.2289

10.6066

11.03

11.6706

11.8423

12.2886

10.6684

STE

3

10.

PS

344

13.0342

10{2633

10{7325

111

099

115218

122193

12.

403

12.8949

11.2

018

5
10.8613

13.6859

10.7781
11.1901

11.6365

12.0597

12.8027

12.9864

13.5012

11.7619

1OSPITAL DISTRICT MASTER WAGE/SALARY SCALE

Job Title
11.4042 Student Trainee

14.3702 Nurse Aide
Ward Clerk
ICU Tech
ER Tech 1
OR Clerk
PACU Clerk
CS Tech
RHC Tech

11.2817 Student Trainee
11.7507 Dishwasher

12.22 Laundry Worker
File Clerk
Food Service Work

12.6317

13.4095 Seamstress
Pharmacy Clerk
Diet Clerk
13.57 Shredder Operator

14.1192 Patient Acct Rep/Analyst |
PBX Operator
Admitting Registrar
Outpatient/ER Registrar
Accounts Receivable Clerk
Ins Biller/Pat Acct Analyst |
Data Entry Clerk
Washer Operator
Purchasing Clerk
Fiscal Services Clerk
Pre-Registration Clerk

Safety & Staff Develop. Clerk

Radiology Assistant/Clerk

Adm Serv Registrar/PerDiem

Scan Clerk

Cook

Dietary Assistant |

Med. Records Clerk
Scan Clerk

Outpatient Chart Auditor

12.3501 Environmental Services

Total Employee Count

No. of Employees
5

9
4
5

—

0N W

- 000

OOO\)ON—\J&U\OOOW—\N—*—\ONAO

16

101






